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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Rose Hill stands on the highest knoll of ground in a 400 acre farm on
Sassafras Neck, Cecil County, five miles west of Cecilton. The house sits
nearly a mile north of the river and commands a view of the undulating
ground, the Sassafras River and Kent County beyond.

Seperated from the field by a "ha ha,'" the house is the product of four ~
major building periods. The first, a gambrel roof frame structure, was
built at the end of the,18th or the beginning of the 19th Century in a
form very common to rural Tidewater Maryland. East thereof, a two and a
half story brick '"town house'" was constructed in 1837.7 A small frame
kitchen and a one story wing were built in the 1960's. East of the house
are early outbuildings, including a smoke house, ice house and shed.

The gambrel section of the house is covered with chamfered clapboard and
on both facades there is a leanto porch. The latter is recorded in a 19th
Century watercolor in the collection of the Maryland Historical Society.
The interior of this section consists of two rooms and a central hall on
both floors. Its interior trim is more refined than most gambrel-roof
dwellings, with double crossette trim around the doors and windows, chair
rail with gouge carving, and a semicircular fanlight above the door be-
tween the east room and hall. Beneath the window trim are paneled pilas-
ters. Fluted pilasters are built beneath the walnut half-rail along the
stair; the balustrade and over half of the trim of the west room is a re-
placement. The second floor remains undisturbed, with the exception of a
bath at the head of the stairs.

From the east room, there is a step up into the 1837 wing. Its floor plan
consists of a stair hall and parlor south of a dining room. The ceilings
are quite tall, with plaster cornices and acanthus leaf medallions in the

center of the ce111ngs with other decorative devices flanking the fireplaces.

Black Egyptian marble mantels in the Empire style are in both first story
rooms. Those on the second floor are plain and call to mind the slate
mantels used in ante-bellum houses of the area. The window trim, with
corner blocks, extends to the baseboard. There are recessed paneled shut-
ters in the windows. Two of the windows, one on each gable, are gyb doors
to the exterior. Between the dining room and parlor is a pair of large
folding double doors, original to the house. There are, in addition to
the second floor rooms, two on the third with plain mantels and lighted by
a single dormer each, and an attic lighted by two lunette windows on the
gables. At the top of the roof is a deck between the pair of chimneys on
the east and the single chimney of the west. The kitchen was formerly

in the basement of the 1837 section; it was remodeled to a recreation room
in the 1960's, using the wood from the huge cherry tree which was felled by
a storm.

When the kitchen was added in the early 1960's, the original portion of thg
house was copied, but in the late 1960's, no attempt was made to copy the
original, a compatible contemporary structure was built for the conveniencd
of the retired owners. The latter was designed by the firm of Victorine
Homesey of Wilmington.

SNOITLONYdLSNI

338



INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate) ‘
[ Pre-Columbian! [ 16th Century 18th Century (] 20th Century
[ 15th Century (] 17th Century X] 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
[[1 Urban Planning

Abor iginal [ Education (] Political
{1 Prehistoric [C] Engineering ] Religion/Phi- L] Other (Specity)
[C] Historic 1 Industry losophy

] Agriculture [ Invention [0 Science

Architecture Landscape [ Sculpture

O Art Architecture 1 Social/Human-

{Od Commerce [Od Literature itarian

[J Communications X Military [] Theater

[} Conservation ] Music {1 Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The principle area of significance of Rose Hill is that it was the home
of General ThomaS»Margh/Forman (1756 - 1845), who served as a young man
in the Revolution, at the battles of Land Island, Monmouth, Trenton and
Brandywine, and again as an officer in the War of 1812. He was a member
of the Maryland General Assembly for three terms between 1790 and 1800;
was commander of the first Brigade, Maryland Militia, and was a president
of the Maryland Jockey Club in 1830, being an avid horseman most of his
life.

Secondarily, the house is a good historical document on changing tastes and
how a rural early 19th Century gentleman farmer lived. His second wife has
left us a diary in which she describes the day-to-day life of this Cecil
County farm. One of the best of her legacies lies in a depression west of
the house - the remains of her garden, with numerous boxwood and holly
specimens. In one corner of the garden stand two of the largest yew trees
living in the United States.

Rose Hill was bequeathed to General Forman by his grandfather, Thomag/ﬁarsh
in 1776, His parents lived on the farm, but it is yet undetermined when

the General took it over. The tract consists of two parcels called "Chance
and "Wheeler's Point", both 17th Century patents. Upon his death, in 1845,
it was devised to his grandson provided he take the name of Thomas Marsh
Forman, which he did and subsequently inherited the vast estate which Forman
had acquired. Late in the 19th Century, William Ward purchased and lived on
the farm. He was a member of the Maryland Legislature as had been the owner
of the century before. Rose Hill is important locally as one of the great
mansions of the Tidewater region.
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Cassatt, Alexander J,

Interview,

Forman, Henry Chandlee. Early Manor

Spring, 1972.

and Plantation Houses of Maryland.

Easton, 1881.
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